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A
A very quick trawl of my files / folders for CIVCAS
allegations against m (none upheld) reveal:
A

K
Ob'—A ?A (Don't remember detail of
al%eg)
A -
obj [IIEEEE - an op by A
orig alleg by JEEA-A Later (by cfmd as [N

EKIA.

A
obj - 3010, the N
against ObjENEY poss Mg kille
A
-7

H
L]

Obj
A

Ob%' - 2010 - alleg that

killed by explosion post-departure of

A

obg TYBURN - alleg of 4 crvcas (Jll and
subsg declared; did not sp alleg

A

obj -EZ - 2179 only of damage

/ disrespect etc

ob%‘“— 2010 - alleg Q& cIvCAS
killed - inv of course

BB op last summer (referred to in our BN as prev

investigated by JOEWEENCIEUNE) - 7

A Comd 1

I have included the detail evident to me in the course of

this very-few-seconds-scroll; others in the e-chain might remember the details
clearly.

A

Most of these allegations appear to have been refuted
near-immediately.

p=2

>

b=

A
(DSF asked about the CIVCAS track record specifically in
our telcon last night).

ours

Iy =€ I I I I I I

N1786

N1786

Contact Details

A A

From: EEEe@} COS-5S
Sent: March 2011
08:26

To: COMD—ACOS—POL—S : mj 35-CAMPAIGNS-SO1-S;
(UK) Page 1
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(CLSI COMD-ACOS-0PS-5S

cc: SERIA- comp- S ; IERRIERI3 5 - CAMPAIGNS -S02-A-S;

SlaalOJG-COS-S

Subject: Non-
201103W0bjFIR_SRELISAF

Se

e
attached [ESI®I ' obj WA cover note and

updated FIR (V5).

Regards,

A
From: CO0S-S

sent: mm 2011

07:49

To: [5gie] COMD-ACOS-POL -S ;[Elasl®l COMD-ACOS-0PS-S
el (UK) (UK)

SFHQ(A) Taa/lBEES

ubject: Fw: Non-
2011030bjFIR_SRELISAF

N1803
N1466

As per _
telcon.A Cover note to follow shortly.

N1788
andiN2Z¥¥have an e-copy.
Regards,
N889

A A
FromWCOS-S
sent March 2011
07:28

To BEEI0NB 5 - CAMPAIGNS-S01-S;
EERI0ISY)- 0 35-CAMPAIGNS-S02-A-S

Subject: Non-
2011030 obi [l M¥¥F1r_sreLtsar

N1788
over note being worked

on by IEER.-A will follow in 30 mins.
A

Find

attached;

A

Key

docs:

- S/REL/ISAF FIR V4

- S/REL/ISAF JIAT sitreps and email
trail for and B mar (in same
doc)

A

Supporting

docs:

- OPSUM

V3

- S/REL/ISAF

SB

- S/REL/ISAF M
SB

- S/REL/GIROA CM
SB

Page 2




Prepared for OPEN Publication in relation to the Independent Inquiry Relating to Afghanistar'g“:?);rp;,‘;,

sibnm011_00000000-textExtract--JournalArchive2011-04-01-150613.pst
- Media
statements
A

Regards,

Contact Details
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